CSU conferencing
http://conference.colostate.edu/

CSU’s Skype type conferencing
interface.
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To create a conference login into Home TS e

https://conference.colostate.edu/

"8 Schedule Future Meeting

Select the “Future Meeting”
button to schedule a meeting.

Creator: Jonathan Straube
You can login back in and click on Title:
the meetings button and update
or change the conference
information. Agenda:
You should get an email
confirming your invitation to the
meetlng' The meetlng number I-S Moderator Password: Confirm:
the number at the end of the Join
link. (see next slide) Attendee Password: | | Confirm¢ |

The moderator controls who is
presenting during the conference. Date: |

Time: ®am Opm Times are Mountain Standard

Video tutorial can be found at me (

http://conference.colostate.edu/ B e e
bigbluebutton/

Attendees: Jonathan.Straube@colostate.edu

[ [Add [ Remove |

Search [last],[first] or Enter [email]

Create

Search CSU Disclaimer Privacy Policy Equal Opportunity
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© The organizer has not requested a response for this meeting.

The organizer created this meeting in the following time zone: MST.

Adjacent to another appointment on your Calendar.
From: Jonathan.Straube @colostate.edu Sent: Thu8/15/2013 4:34 PM
Required:
Optional:
Subject: CSU Conference: Aug 16 meeting test
Location: Conference.ColoState.EDU
When: _ Friday, August 16, 2013 900 AM-1200 P The Confirmation email: Note the conference number

Friday, August 16 a . . o
= at the end of the “Join Link”.

g 00 i CSU Conference: Aug 16 meeting test

J Jonathan siraube@colostate.edu The “Voice Bridge” is an automatically setup voice

conference number. But calling this number will not

connect you to the video conference, rather it is a
separate teleconference number than can be used as

Meeting: Aug 16 meeting test o 0 5 .

Start: 2013-08-16 09:00 an alternative to VOIP voice communication.
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Greetings! You have just scheduled a meeting with CSU Conferencing.

Agenda: Test of CSU conferencing

Join link: http://conference.colostate.edubigbluebutton/joinMeeting i sp?ml@
Moderator Password: nrell16 .

This meeting depends on you to moderate! Please join at the specified time using the appropriate password.




Login to a conference

Conferencing

Welcome, anonymous

Meeting number

Meeting ID |42
Attendee or Moderator Password
Password
Your Name _ User name must be at least 4
Join characters long but can be

anything.




This is what a video conferencing session will look like. | will go into detail about the screen in
the following slides.
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Presentation window
Users window

Upload presentation button




Camera Icon: Click this button
to enable your camera.
Attendees with a camera on
will have is icon by their
name.

Headphone Icon: Once you have
logged into the meeting you need to
press the headphone button to join
the meeting. Otherwise you are just
listening to the meeting.

Moderator Icon: They control
who the is the presenter. To
switch presenters highlight
their “Name” and then click
the “Switch Presenter” button

‘ Rolei Name

m » jstraube (you)

Visitor

Share Desktop Icon: You will have
this icon when you are the
presenter.

Presenter Icon: The person who has
this icon is the presenter. They can
share their desktop or upload a
presentation.

Raise Hand Icon: If you have a large
group you can use the hand button
to signal someone that wants to
present or talk.
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When you are the presenter click
here to share your desktop.

When you are the presenter click
here to upload a document to
share.




